Sonja Birr

From: Justin Nickels

Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 8:38 AM

To: Greg Minikel; Dan Koski; Shawn Alfred

Cc: Brad Busse; Dan Koski; Jill Erickson; Lynn Hoffman; Matt Smits; Mike Zimmer; Sonja Birr
Subject: RE: External: WS-25-12 CONTINUOUS DIAMOND GRINDING

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

| would really like to look into ways to make this project happen.

This is a main thoroughfare, and most of our larger road projects are on the north side of the city this year (minus the
small stretch of S. 9*").

Maybe we take this to Public Infrastructure Committee to discuss options — then to Finance Committee?

We aren’t extremely off the budget number (comparatively) — if | am correct we need $100,000 more?

c\TY Of Mayor Justin M. Nickels
City of Manitowoc, WI
Wwww.manitowoc.org
inickels@manitowoc.org
(920) 686-6980

Assistant: Haelee Tlachac

4y G Facebook: Mayor Justin Nickels

| NitoW o Twitter: @ mantymayor

From: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 2:06 PM

To: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>; Shawn Alfred
<salfred@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Brad Busse <bbusse@manitowoc.org>; Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Jill Erickson
<jerickson@manitowoc.org>; Lynn Hoffman <lhoffman@manitowoc.org>; Matt Smits <msmits@manitowoc.org>; Mike
Zimmer <mzimmer@manitowoc.org>; Sonja Birr <sbirr@manitowoc.org>

Subject: FW: External: WS-25-12 CONTINUOUS DIAMOND GRINDING

Here is the response | received from the contractor.

| had talked to a Rep. for the 2" bidder (Diamond Surface) about the project last fall and he told me $7-$8/SY for
grinding, but then they never said anything about a double cut which means we are at $14-516/SY. That is where things
are messed up budget wise.

Although, if we would have put $250,000 as the request, it may have never even been approved.

We just need a decision if we are going to try to rebid this project or do we look to do something next year??



We might be able to go from Hamilton St. to Division St. and | believe that is the block (1300 & 1400 blocks) with the
main complaints | think.

From: Paul Cink <PCink@interstateimprovement.com>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 1:17 PM

To: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>

Subject: RE: External: WS-25-12 CONTINUOUS DIAMOND GRINDING

Good Afternoon Greg. |igured that may have been the case since | hadn’t heard anything. | understand the price is
higher than it has been and has escalated quite a bit in the last 3 years. The main cost on this project was how rough the
surface is and we anticipated a double cut on the entire surface. Being in town with the castings and intersections does
raise the price some but the condition of the pavement was the main factor. A rough estimate for grinding pricing for
WIDOT projects we have been bidding for single cut has been in the $7.5-8.00 range depending on the roughness and
type of aggregate for quantities in this range. We were lower than this on this project because it fell in a time frame
where we had a hole in our schedule and were going to be grinding on a project not far away. | think if you reduce the
guantities and rebid it will most likely raise your SY cost will be higher that what you received this time. The small
guantities require a substantial addition to grinding price because mobilizing grinders is a large percentage of grinding
company costs since we are all coming from a long distance. Most of the grinding contractors work throughout the
country so our equipment is usually not coming from our home office most of the time. Please feel free to contact me
with any questions and let me know when you decide what the rebid date will be. Thanks, Paul

Paul Cink

Interstate Improvement, Inc.
16871 Canby Avenue

P.O.Box 8

Faribault, MN 55021

Phone 507-333-2677 ext. 225

Fax 507-333-3901

Cell 507-381-2225

Email: Pcink@]Interstatelmprovement.com

Interstate Improvement Inc. is an Equal Opportunity Employer

From: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 11:58 AM

To: Paul Cink <PCink@interstateimprovement.com>

Cc: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Shawn Alfred <salfred@manitowoc.org>; Justin Nickels
<jnickels@manitowoc.org>; Sonja Birr <sbirr@manitowoc.org>; Matt Smits <msmits@manitowoc.org>
Subject: RE: External: WS-25-12 CONTINUOUS DIAMOND GRINDING

Hi Paul,

We only had $150,000 in the budget, so the bid was about $90K over budget. So, | highly doubt that it will be awarded
as bid.

We have not bid a diamond grinding contract in the past 15 years or more, so it looks like we under estimated the costs
quite a bit.



Was your price pretty normal for most diamond grinding projects or was it a bit higher than normal because of all the
manhole structures and due to the poor condition of the roadway?? We know that the road is not in good shape and
that reconstruction would be the preferred option. However, we had hoped that diamond grinding could maybe buy us
another 10 years.

We still need to meet with the Mayor and Finance Director to make a decision whether we will re-bid the project with
reduced quantities (shorten up the limits) or if we will just wait until next year to do the work.

Sorry | do not have a final answer yet.

From: Paul Cink <PCink@interstateimprovement.com>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 10:57 AM

To: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>

Subject: External: WS-25-12 CONTINUOUS DIAMOND GRINDING

Good Morning Greg. | am just reaching out to see if you know when this will be awarded or if anything is needed from
us since we haven’t heard anything since the letting. Please let me know if need anything or have an update. Thanks,
Paul

Paul Cink

Interstate Improvement, Inc.
16871 Canby Avenue

P.O.Box 8

Faribault, MN 55021

Phone 507-333-2677 ext. 225

Fax 507-333-3901

Cell 507-381-2225

Email: Pcink@Interstatelmprovement.com

Interstate Improvement Inc. is an Equal Opportunity Employer

Be Alert !
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